
 

 
File No. 5844.00 
 
 January 21, 2022 
 
Ryan Smith  
Quality Assurance & EHS Coordinator 
Univar Canada Ltd. 
99 Lowson Crescent  
Winnipeg, MB R3P 0T3 
Ryan.Smith@UnivarSolutions.com  
 
Dear Ryan Smith: 
 
Re: Environment Act Licence No. 3213 - Notice of Alteration Request 
 

Thank you for your notice of alteration submitted on November 29, 2021. The 
submission is considered as an alteration to Environment Act Licence No. 3213 in 
accordance with Section 14 of The Environment Act, issued to the Univar Canada Ltd 
facility in Manitoba.  

 
The alteration is the addition of four double walled storage tanks over a period of 

six months. Each tank holds approximately 120,000 liters and brings the total storage 
capacity to 1,720,000 liters. There would be no change to the type of product stored in 
the tanks. The tanks will be installed on engineered concrete slabs similar to the other 
tanks not contained within the dyke.  

 
Upon review of the notice of alteration, I am satisfied that the potential changes 

in the environmental effects resulting from the proposed alteration would be 
insignificant. Therefore, I approve the implementation of the November 29, 2021 notice 
of alteration in accordance with Section 14(2) of The Environment Act. This approval is 
conditional on meeting the requirements of the Storage and Handling of Petroleum 
Products and Allied Products Regulation and the codes, standards or other guidance 
documents adopted or referenced by that regulation. All clauses of Environment Act 
Licence No. 3213 remain in effect.  
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Should you have any questions regarding this approval, please contact Nada 
Suresh, Regional Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch, at 
Nada.Suresh@gov.mb.ca or (204) 945-8214. 
 
 Sincerely,  
 
 Original Signed by 
 
  _______________________  
 Laura Pyles  
 Acting Director  
 
c. Kristal Harman, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Nada Suresh - Environmental Compliance 

and Enforcement 
Siobhan Burland Ross, Eshetu Beshada - Environmental Approvals 
Public Registry 
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